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From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
2/11/2011 11:49:15 AM 
FW: AG Hearing Paper Review 

Unrelated 
Unrelated 	 32A - Assault L._. 

Weapons and High Cap Clips - 2011 Budget Briefer to JMD.doc; 32B - Gun Control Reporting 
Multiple long gun sales (long gund demand letter).doc; 32C Gun Control - Firearms Tracing.doc; 32D 
Gun Control - Gun Show Loophole.doc; 32E - Gun Control - NIBIN_GPC edits.docx;I 	Unrelated 

Unrelated 
This makes sense to me. 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Subject: FW: AG Hearing Paper Review 
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From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:29 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Tomney, Brian 
(ODAG); Allen, Douglas A. (ODAG); Golder, Chad (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Vogel, 
Miriam (ODAG); Baker, James A. (ODAG); Chipman, Jason (SMO); Temple Claggett, Karyn (SMO); Schools, Scott (ODAG); 
O' Neil, David (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Adkins, Robb (SMO); Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Hertz, 
Jessica (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: AG Hearing Paper Review 
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From: Faherty, Stephan (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:42 PM 
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Columbus, Eric (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa 
(ODAG) 
Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Jordan, Wyevetra G 
(JMD); Atsatt, Mikki (JMD); O'Leary, Karin (JMD); Cupertino, Michael (JMD); LaCour, David (JMD) 
Subject: AG Hearing Paper Review 

OAG and ODAG, 

Attached, for your review are the AG hearing papers for the March 1 House Appropriations Hearing. The deadline for 
your comments is COB Friday 2/11. Also attached is the current TOC and author list. 

Unless you specified otherwise you will also be receiving a hard copy of the papers. If you chose to do an electronic 
markup please email your edits to myself, Mike Cupertino, and David LaCour. If you choose to do hard copy markup 
please email the three of us and someone will come down to retrieve your edits. 

Thank you for your review, 

Stephan 

Stephan Faherty 
Department of Justice, JMD - Budget Staff 
Office: (202) 305-2438 
Fax: (202) 514 -4997 
Stephan.Fahertyd,USDOJ.gov  
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